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BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE  

BID BULLETIN No. 1 
 

Procurement of ISO 9001 & 27001 Compliant Unified Management Platform  
Software License Renewal for Philippine Guarantee Corporation  

PGC-BAC-2023-008G  
 
 

This is to inform all prospective bidders of the following clarifications and amendments 
in the Bidding Documents:   
 
QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS: 
  
I. ON INSTRUCTION TO BIDDERS 

 

1. On Item 20.2 of the Instruction to Bidders: 

 

Q: Is BIR Electronic Filing and Payment System (eFPS) acceptable in 

the submission of bidders’ latest income and business tax 

returns? 

 

A: BIR eFPS is accepted.  

 

II. ON THE TECHNICAL DOCUMENTS: 

 

1. On the submission of Statement of the prospective bidder of all its ongoing 

government and private contracts, including contracts awarded but not yet 

started, if any, whether similar or not similar in nature and complexity to the 

contract to be bid:  

 

Q: Is the bidder required to attach supporting documents for ongoing 

contracts? 

 

A: There is no need to attach supporting documents. However, the 
bidder must present these documents for verification by the 
Technical Working Group during post-qualification.  

 
III. ON THE BID DATA SHEET 

 

1. Q: How many bid copies should the bidder submit? 

 

A: The bidder should submit one original and two certified copies of 

the original copy. 
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IV. ON THE TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS:  

 

1. Q: Will the product, solution, or platform other than what is existing 

will be accepted? What is PHILGUARANTEE’s existing license? 

 

A: Systems were already installed in PHILGUARANTEE’s computers 

that is why PHILGUARANTEE only requires a renewal of the Kaseya 

which is PHILGUARANTEE ‘s existing license. 
 

 

 

 
 
                             MELINDA M. ADRIANO  

Chairperson 
 Bids and Awards Committee  

  
03 August 2023 


